AGENDA MATERIAL

DATE\R|2(2%  TTEM NO.RAIR

Aliza Barraza

From: Jean Rorex <R >

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 11:59 AM

To: COB_mail

Subject: PCBOS Agenda #12: Community & Workforce Development

[: You don't often get email from RIS . | carm why this is important

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

It is not clear what the additional $448,913.00 will go toward and there is concern that the removal of
caps could be catastrophic. There is way too much money going into these funds (affordable housing)
to be comfortable with the accounting for parts of billions. This agenda item is an amendment, so the
history of the agreement itself isn’t available.

Please include the original contract info with the agenda item. What is the wait list for "The
Craycroft", how quick is the turnover, and what does it cost per person for this service?

Kind regards,

Jean Rorex



ITEM NO.2A 10 12

Aliza Barraza

_ (g 24 22
From: Jane Orient <[ EEEE >
Sent: Saturday, November 30,2024 8:11 PM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: agenda items for Dec 3

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

#10 Just a comment: There is no fiscal recovery for the businesses harmed or destroyed by unnecessary,
counterproductive, tyrannical Covid measures. Businesses will not recover their losses; public health will not
recover our trust.

#12 Please include the original contractinfo with the agenda item, so your constituents can see what the wait list
is for "The Craycroft,” the turnover time, and the cost per person for this service.

#18. The disastrous fire potential from lithium batteries is increasingly recognized. How are areas surrounding the
factory to be protected? Note that the production of the raw materials is extremely costly, causes severe
environmental damage, and often involves abuses of human labor. These batteries cannot make wind and solar
viable sources forreliable, affordable energy. Nor are they renewable—but rather a source of vast toxic waste after
their shortlife span. The huge foundations for wind turbines cause permanent damage to the soil and water table.
The false narrative of “clean” energy will simply result in energy starvation for the vast majority of humans. Besides
killing whales and wildlife and destroying farmland and landscapes.

#21,22. The CDC cannot be trusted because of its history of covering up information and censoring scientific
discussion.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jane M. Orient, MD




